
 

 
 

4 September 2015 
 
Response to Bidders Clarification No. 4 
ITB-059/15- Procurement of Mobile Sub-Station 33/11KV Mobile Sub-Station for 1x16MVA for Salahdeen 

Electricity Directorate 

Question no. 1 

Request to extend the bid submission deadline. 
 
Response:   
 
In response to bidders request to extend the deadline of submission, all bidders are advised that the deadline of 
submission is extended for another 2 weeks.  Therefore, the new date of bid submission is 12 Noon, 20 
September 2015, Iraq time.   
 
Question no. 2 

The SOW states for Manufacture, Supply & Commission 16MVA Mobile Substation Only.  The SOW does not 
mention anything about installation. Who is going to Install and Connect the Substation? 
 
If Contractor is going to Install the Substation: 

1.2.1 The Nature of Ground is needed to enable the Contractor design the concrete slab for the Mobile 
Substation. 
1.2.2 How far the 33kv Connection Point from the Substation? 
1.2.3 Is the 33KV Connection Point on Overhead Line or a Breaker from an Existing Power Station? 
1.2.4 How far is the 11kv Connection Point from the Mobile Substation? 
1.2.5 Is the Outgoing 11kv connected to Overhead Line or to Existing 11kv Switchgear? 
 

Response: 
 

 The Contractor/supplier is responsible to supply & transport the required sub-station to its determined 
location in Salahdeen in coordination with the Salahdeen Electricity Directorate.   

 The required cables for connections 33 & 11 KV is the responsibility of the Electricity Directorate. 

 The installation & connection works is responsibility of Electricity Directorate with simple coordination 
with the supplier.  

 The contractor in coordination with Salahdeen Electricity Directorate should contribute in 
commissioning the station after the complete installation & connections works of the Sub-Station by the 
Directorate.  



 The contractor & supplier should submit adequate warranty period minimum one year from final 
handover letter & sufficient services after sale 

    
Question no. 3  

Warranty – The Warranty is not Part of the SOW. Kindly clarify if the Warranty is part of the Tender or not? If 

Yes, What is the Warranty Period? 

 

Response: 

Please refer to item 33 of the Bid Data Sheet as well as in Appendix A, clause G 


